



NWB Tools

Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

[Licensing] Fwd: 141124 2AM-MEA0815 Notice of Application - Type "A" Renewal Water Licence Application - Meadowbank Gold Project - Kivalliq Region

Tara Arko <tarko@nirb.ca>

Tue, Mar 10, 2015 at 8:19 AM

To: Kar n Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "Teresa L. Meadows" <Teresa@shoresjardine.com>, info@nirb.ca, Jaida Ohokannoak <johokannoak@nirb.ca>

Good morning Karen and thank you for your patience as I researched this issue.

I have attached the NWB's distribution which I believe is being referenced, and from to the dates noted within the letter have provided the second attachment which was sent out by our office on September 30, 2014 to address the application.

If further information is required, please let me know.

Best regards,

Tara Arko

Director, Technical Services

Nunavut Impact Review Board

P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)

Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0C0

Phone: 867-983-4611 or toll free: 1-866-233-3033

Fax: 867-983-2594

E-mail: info@nirb.ca

Web: www.nirb.ca

Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca

From: Teresa L. Meadows [mailto:Teresa@shoresjardine.com]

Sent: March-09-15 11:53 PM

To: Karén Kharatyan; Tara Arko

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: RE: 141124 2AM-MEA0815 Notice of Application - Type "A" Renewal Water Licence Application - Meadowbank Gold Project - Kivalliq Region

[Quoted text hidden]

2 attachments

 **noname.eml**
370K

 **noname.eml**
2046K